Magdalene Adams

From: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 December 2023 11:20

To: Magdalene Adams; Query @ Groupmeridian

Cc: Schalk van der Merwe; CTN Orders

Subject: Cancel Order- SO1119451

Good Morning Magdalene
Can you please cancel order- S01119451, Schalk’s staff order as he requested below.
Thank you

Kin Regards

E ===:=——| Michelle Roberts
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:
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From: Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Re: Schalk order

Hi Michelle

Please cancel the Scottish Leader order.

Thank you

E — Schalk van der Merwe, Regional Sales Manager
Craft Liquor Merchants (Pty) Ltd

A:116 Oxford Road| Rosebank | Johannesburg
T:(011) 5314700 | M: 0825699404

Electronic Mail Disclaimer | We Support Responsible Drinking

From: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:09:40 PM

To: Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: RE: Schalk order

Hi Shalk

Please find attached



